

KORT
November 6, 2018

Opened in prayer by – Kathie Smith

Old Business:

Fall Festival – We took in around \$3500.00 and must deduct advertising.
We think that next year we should have some cotton candy bagged and be making some there as well in order to have the aroma in the air.

Brittany Schubert also brought up having a glow room next year. You need a black light and the light up bracelets and necklaces.

We may consider changing the time to 2:00 – 5:30

Dessert Social – Nov. 20th Mrs. Darci will check with teachers about the times that they would like to have theirs in their classrooms for pre-k. Two times will be presented for those that need to use the multi-purpose room.

Julie will bring the coffee and creamer as well as forks and cups. Trudy will bring a coffee urn.

Mrs. Darci and Julie will look for items that were purchased on sale last year for the dessert social.

Barbi has spoons.

We have drinks left over from the Fall Festival, but we may need to ask the 7th and 8th grades to bring plates, napkins, and table covers if purchased items can't be found.

Golf Tournament – Julie has contacted Natalie Griffin to help with the golf tournament since she has experience with this. Kimberly Patterson will help because she worked at Bear Trace and has an idea about the tournaments. The date has been booked for June 22, 2019.

Next KORT Meeting – January 8, 2019 at 3:15 pm to make it more convenient for parents and teachers to attend.

Adjourned with Prayer by Barbi Clouse